

LOS MEDANOS
COLLEGE

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm **LOCATION:** Room CC2-213

Monday, May 7, 2017

Chair: Tammy Smith

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: Amata Abatcha

Present: RN Class of 2018, RN Class of 2019, Young Americans for Freedom, Shenanigans, SACNAS, La Raza, Debate Society, Anime, AMSA, AGS, College Re-Entry Club, Veterans, Allies, SACHE, READ, Honors

Item #	Topic	Outcome
1	Call to Order	I. Chair Smith called the meeting to order at 3:33pm
2	Approval of Agenda	I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: RN Class of 2018 B. Seconded by: Young Americans for Freedom C. Motion approved 18-0-0
3	Approval of Minutes	I. Motion to amend and approve the previous minutes A. Motioned by: Shenanigans B. Seconded by: Young Americans for Freedom C. Motion approved 18-0-0
4	Public Comment	I. From Reiko Kubota: A. Announced that the Veterans Softball Tournament will be held on Memorial Day Weekend from May 26 to May 27. "There will be a whole run derby, a dunk tank, nachos, hot dogs, and much more," she stated.

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> B. She added that all participants may bring in their own gloves and mitts II. From Lucas Stuart-Chilcote: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Announced that he is currently \$315.00 away from his minimum goal of \$3,000 for the AIDS/Lifecycle fund III. From Tammy Smith: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Announced that openings for student ambassador jobs are still open for next year
5	Club Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I. From Shenanigans: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Thanked everyone who saw the <i>Torn Pages</i> play as it is no longer showing B. Announced the upcoming LMC New Play Festival II. From SACNAS: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Currently selling tacos at the indoor quad B. Recapping the recent camping trip, they thought it would have been better if more people attended III. From Young Americans for Freedom: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Recapped how they went to LMCAS to make a funding request in order to bring conservative activist Jason Mattera in to speak sometime in September IV. From La Raza: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Announced that they will be hosting a chicken tingas sale on Thursday, May 10 from from 11:00am-2:00pm V. From Debate Society: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Announced that their Public Debate is this Wednesday, May 9 at the Brentwood City Hall at 5:30pm. Doors will begin opening at 5:00pm and the debate as well as the Q&A session will end at approximately 7:15pm VI. From Anime: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Made a change of plans; instead of showing <i>Princess Mononoke</i> on May 15, they will now be collaborating with the Art Club to show <i>Summer Wars</i>. This is due to not being able to secure a film screening license. "More details to come, but it will be free." VII. From AMSA: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Will be hosting a crepe sale on Tuesday, May 15 from 9:00am-3:00pm at the

		<p>indoor quad</p> <p>VIII. From AGS:</p> <p>A. Will be hosting a lumpia sale tomorrow, Tuesday, May 8 at the Brentwood campus from 11:00am-3:00pm and on Wednesday, May 9 at the Pittsburgh campus from 11:00am-3:00pm</p> <p>IX. From College Re-Entry Club:</p> <p>A. Will be having a recruiting table on Tuesday, May 15 from 1:00pm-3:00pm and Wednesday, May 16 from 2:00pm-4:00pm at the outdoor quad</p> <p>B. Their third meeting of the semester will be on Friday, May 18 from 12:00pm-2:00pm in library room L-125</p>
AGENDA ITEMS		
6	Advisor Report	<p>I. From Advisor Archaga:</p> <p>A. Thanked everyone who attend the Advisor Appreciation event last week</p> <p>B. Announced that the STELAR Awards and Transfer Ceremony are coming up soon</p> <p>C. Nominations for the STELAR Awards are due by Thursday, May 10</p> <p>D. Announced that LMCAS will be facilitating "Destress Week," a week before finals week. They will be giving out free breakfast food and school supplies in order to help students prepare for final examinations</p> <p>E. Announced that Monday, September 10 will be the first ICC meeting of the semester. There will be a new Student Life Guide as well as new chartering procedures which have been simplified</p> <p>F. Regarding gifts for club advisors, each club will be given up to \$20.000 in reimbursement. "It must be an original receipt, not a copy," she clarified</p>
7	College Re-Entry Seed Money	<p>I. Motion to approve \$50.00 Seed money to the College Re-Entry Club</p> <p>A. Motioned by: Allies</p> <p>B. Seconded by: RN Class of 2018</p> <p>C. Motion approved 17-0-1</p>
8	RN Class of 2019: Meet & Greet	<p>I. From RN Class of 2019:</p>

	Information Session	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Looking to host a free “Meet & Greet” session. Proceeded to break down the costs for the event as follows: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> B. Snacks: \$20.00 C. Drinks: \$20.00 D. Prizes: \$25.00 E. Decor: \$25.00 F. Total: \$90, to which ICC may match II. Motion to approve \$90.00 toward the RN Class of 2019 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Motioned by: Veterans B. Seconded by: Young Americans for Freedom C. Motion approved unanimously 17-0-1
9	Veteran’s Club: Delta Softball Tournament	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I. From Veterans: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Decided to drop the fee entry cost for their upcoming Softball Tournament, now making it free of charge to enter B. However, their club would still like to request \$150.00 to pay for decor C. Encouraged everyone to come. Stated that they will be selling tacos II. Motion to fund \$150.00 toward the Veteran’s Club <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Motioned by: Honors B. Seconded by: Allies C. Motion approved 17-0-1
10	AGS State Convention	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I. From AGS: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Requested to reimburse funds for the 92nd Annual AGS Convention they previously attended II. Motion to approve \$700.00 toward funding the AGS State Convention <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Motioned by Young Americans for Freedom B. Seconded by: Shenanigans C. Motion approved 17-0-1
11	Adjournment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> I. Motion to adjourn meeting at 4:15pm <ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Motioned by: SACHE

